

Kingsdown Gospel Hall

Prior to 1881 the meetings were held outdoors, but moved to Mr & Mrs Keen's cottage, then to Mr G Hales upper room, the existing building was built 1924. In 1950's/60's Mr and Mrs Mulcock ran the hall, then taken over by their son-in-law Bill Furze. It finally closed in 1999. Now abandoned this Metal building can be seen next to Edmont Joinery entrance in Hyde Road. Mr & Mrs Cox were caretakers for many years.